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17 June 2014 

Mr Rod Jones 
Case Manager 
Anti-Dumping Commission 
C/o Australian Customs and Border Protection Service 
Customs House  
5 Constitution Avenue 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 
    For Public File 
 
Dear Mr Jones 
 
Investigation into Rod In Coil exported from Indonesia, Taiwan and Turkey – Exporter 
Questionnaire Redactions  
 
OneSteel Manufacturing Pty Ltd (OneSteel”) has been monitoring the exporter questionnaire 
responses released for the public file in the current Rod In Coil (“RIC”) investigation (investigation 
No. 240.  It is noted that the exporter questionnaire responses placed on the public file to date have 
certain amounts of information redacted, on the grounds that the information that has been removed 
is commercially sensitive. 
 
OneSteel would like to highlight with the Anti-Dumping Commission that certain redacted information 
is not commercially sensitive and can be accessed via the manufacturer’s website or via suppliers 
within Australia. 
 
In particular, information relating to like goods that compete with goods the subject of the application 
are considered to be non-confidential.  The Commission has detailed to interested parties that for 
information considered to be sensitive, a non-confidential summary of the redacted information is 
required.  It is apparent from the public file versions of the completed exporter questionnaire 
responses, this principle is not being adhered to. 
 
OneSteel highlights the following concerns with the exporter questionnaires received to date: 
 

(i) PT Gunung Raja Paski 
 
Has completed Sections A-1, A-2, A-3 and A-4 (Parts 1-5).  All remaining sections of the exporter 
questionnaire are blank, with no attempt to provide a non-confidential summary. 
 
It is OneSteel’s view that information relating to the exported goods (i.e. grades, grade name, 
specifications) at Section C, and items that may be the subject of adjustments (Section E – Fair 
Comparison) require non-confidential details.  This information is all available on PT Gunung Raja 
Paski’s website (see wire rod brochure). 
 

(ii) DILER Dis Ticaret Anonim Sirketi 
 
Has completed the Exporter Questionnaire Response and provided non-confidential summaries.  
Section C does not detail the goods exported to Australia (grades, grade name, specifications), 
however, this is a comment at Section C-3 that the exported goods are identical to the goods sold 
domestically (hence no specification adjustments necessary).  This point can only be established if t 
the exporter published specification information concerning the goods exported to Australia. 
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(iii) PT Ispat Indo 
 
No details concerning the exported goods and like goods.  The redaction of information concerning 
the goods exported to Australia cannot be justified on grounds of commercial sensitivity.  RIC is a 
commodity product and all grades produced by PT Ispat Indo are detailed on its website. 
 
The Commission is requested to seek full disclosure of the goods and like goods by PT Ispat Indo. 
     

(iv) Quintain Steel Co., Ltd 
 
The exporter has not disclosed the like goods or goods exported to Australia.  This information is 
available on the Quintain Steel Co., Ltd website, including grades and specifications.  This 
information is not commercially sensitive. 
 

(v) Habas Sinai ve Tibbi Gazlar Istihsal Endustrisi A.S. 
 
The exporter has not disclosed the like goods grades and/or specifications, nor for the goods 
exported to Australia.  This information does not appear on the company’s website, however, it is not 
information that can be claimed as commercially sensitive. 
 
The Commission is requested to seek disclosure of the like goods and goods exported to Australia 
(grades, grade names, specifications) by the exporter. 
 
 
It is evident from the above that the above-nominated public file versions of the exporter 
questionnaire responses do not adequately disclose information that is generally available in the 
public domain.  It is requested that the Commission seek the relevant exporter’s assistance to 
adequately disclose non-confidential information in the exporter questionnaire responses. 
 
 
If you have any questions concerning this letter please do not hesitate to contact OneSteel’s 
representative Mr John O’Connor on (07) 3342 1921 or Mr Matt Condon of OneSteel on (02) 8424 
9880. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

 

Matt Condon 
Manager – Trade Development  
OneSteel Manufacturing Pty Ltd 


